
U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Fireamts and Explosives Report of Firearms Compliance Inspection 

A F LUKE ENTERPRISES INC's FCI 

FCI-18339 

10/20/2021 01:53 PM 

tot[ (b)(6) _ ;, Forth Worth II (I0) Field Office 

LICENSEE INFORMATION 

A F LUKE ENTERPRISES INC 5-75-40839 

Qusiasic Ti ie 
Corporation 

Premises Address 

['iena.  V riE.c ItiV~e 
Owned 

Vwn,u'e : I notion Type 
Store Front 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

[Direct ,.0u' c o:=,:Lus hee>si CoLon'slfe o,nmandotion 
Revocation 

5-75-337-01-2K-40839 

Mailing Address 

01 - Dealer License 

t),t ,;k 

The licensee was cited for nine violations including 27 CFR 478.102(a) Failure to complete a NICS background check and 27 CFR 478.124(a) Failure to execute an ATF Form 4473. 
The licensee continues to have repeat violations and expresses a general lack of concern for compliance. Revocation is recommended. 

Aics upus [_._._Lb)(sJ_ 11 :otiineiidtstoo 
Revocation 

L)ri;~ils 

I concur with I01(b)(6) recommendation of revocation per the recent Presidential Order. 

Iudustis ( ih-_:.  Sob tin sProor i id). 6)_  
s ii :tr~sn~=at ! i/ s 

Revocation 

The recent Presidential Order calls for revocation. 

Inspection Findings 

Records and Forms 

9. Failure to execute a Fonn 4473 (Exception: Select findings 6, 7, and 8 above for consignment sales, transfers to law enforcement officers for personal use, and FFL responsible 
persons; if the transferee is NOT prohibited). 

Firearms 

L Missing firearms after inventory reconciliation (e.g., no records of disposition. required or otherwise). 

NICS 

4. Failure to conduct a NICS check or obtain an alternate permit. 

7 Failure to record NICS or Point of Contact background check information ott._._. .(bj(7J(,EJ._._._. e of Forms 447 examined, with a minimuns tb)ppe)'istaaces. 

NFL History 

2. The current inspection reveals repeated similar violation(s) for which the FFL has previously been the subject of a Warning Letter or Warning Conference within the previous 5 
years and there has been NO significant improvement. 

ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION 

Business information Verification 
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Li,, \,is,, Is un
A F LUKE ENTERPRISES INC Corporation Yes 

Active with TX SOS and Comptroller. Melvin Luke is only listed member. Melvin and Tern Luke are on FFL. Melvin and Terri both stated they each own 50 percent of the 
corporation. Melvin Luke would not furnish me with corporate documents. 

r\itaclim+r ,1, ). 
Taxable Entity Search Results.pdf 

BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS INQUIRY - VIEW ENTITY.pdf 

Property Ownership Verification 

lieu c , iers t p tti~e 
Owned 

No data available 

'Jdiiinn l Ft'd(n— 
A F Luke Enterprises owns the property. 

Au . us 
property.pdf 

TradeName/DBA Verification 

t\ Its It{  ~~ r .'.us, is I. sc oial' 
Store Front Yes 

5tau1. i ., 'C)d3A l;; di '1: . 1: a. ii . Sit A resist 'I
ACE HARDWARE Yes 

Al l Iii 
No record of DRA in Montague county, only Cooke County. licensee obtained DBA in Montague county. 

Contact Information 

\a9uC 
Melvin Luke 

(ti i,du}o, 5o n 
A F Luke 

ic,i~
Owner 

Plies. 'l "I> 

Business 

MontageDBA.pdf 

Zoning Information Verification 

la;atr I ' ' W>> ,.. ' ' ' I II s''i 
Yes 

I i-inc8ivv!z~ 
No zoning issues per City of Nocona. 

Contact Information 

(b)(6)_._._, 

City of Nocona 

City Secretary 

Business 

07/07/2021 

Responsible Attendee(s) 

P'oou Name is, 

+1940-825-3750 

1 gar: 'uv _ then 

+1940-825-3282 

I'S is C'nniactetl 
04/21 /2021 

Llate S alC Si I 

04/21 /2021 

Non-Responsible Person(s) 

p. utsrl. 
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MELVIN R LUKE No Items 

TERRI K LUKE 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S) 

MELVIN R LUKE 

Na➢n <,enccr 
MELVIN R LUKE Male 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. (b)(6)_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Physical Identifiers 

ii,o, !o si-i4z 

Place of Birth 

L lilts; 

United States Of America 

Home Address 

(b)(6) 
Additional Names 

Citizenship 

United States 

It I "t '. g~,e 

Driver's License 

Residence 

Mobile 

i._._._._._._._._._._._ -b--6-

Criminal History Check 

lime C nd sa _'I t'i fl iI +'IhecE. ( ijiuctsd 
04/21%2021 

k runiu.0 I-di'toe~; t heel: Comments 

No hits. 

TERRI K LUKE 

i._._(b)(6)_._.; 

Comilry 

United States 

I'lione Number 

(b)(6) 

IZ.tt'C t': ihu➢1':Ity 

White Not Hispanic or Not Latino 

PRESIDENT 

i I. 'zI I'i' 

C iiv 
unknown 

State ID Number 

Texas _. (b)(6) _. 

It ern s:i.3 

no ringer 

N'aenz G c-auer IIuti:
TERRI K LUKE Female White 

1Ba~a-, S,,N is'h t€ 
(b)(6) 

_ I 
VP & SECRETARY 

Physical Identifiers 

IIcict II I'

Place of Birth 

hs_. U .1 ~• , 
United States Of America (b)(6) unknown 

Home Address 

I .ui [{'w ii . 

0_ illon v.' 

Not Hispanic or Not Latino 

1_.ce S i t , l~_•~ 

Page 3 of 10 



(b)(6) 
Additional Names 

Citizenship 

United States 

Residence L -.(b)(6) 

Criminal History Check 

Date Crunival Lli,tori Iliac! Crt<4tt ted 
04/21/2021 

trintsi i I- tin. hod, tltetettesis 
No hits. 

INTERVIEW QUESTIONNAIRE 

Skirt Cite p iop : 0 intittets tests isi 
The licensee handles retail sales and transfers of new firearms only; handguns and long guns. 

Do Utz's awed an additional license vrpermit." 
No 

Fi-Bpt_,_pr iEtei .fl ii11,t2 stifpl eI5' 

- (b)(4)._._._.: 

Business Activities 

Retail 

PREMISES INFORMATION 

it I 

Controlled Access to ATF Recordkeeping 

Controlled Access to Keys 

li, p, ¢ 'tir~as 0_ rIJ'46,10 
This is a retail store location of a typical Ace Hardware with an office to the left of the door where ATF records and firearm inventory is stored. 

tcIeot,',i t'E)i tlsi .ttc' 5s is: 1uaoo_vac 
Retail 

GPS Coordinates 

Lai mist.: 

ONSII'E SUMMARY 

s0 titanu.il (oa»;erra 
This was a recall inspection conducted on 7/7!21 and 7,19/21. 8/19/21 and 8/25/21. 
The licensee has computerized A&D records (EPICOR System) and five manual A&D books from prior to the computerized system. Investigato4 (b)(6). reviewed the electronic 
A&D book and reviewed all five manual A&D books. 
The licensee utilizes electronic ATF Forms 4473, but the system is not in compliance with ATF Ruling 2016-2. 04 of the forms, the purchaser did not sign the form before the 
remainder of the form was completed. The,__ j forms were for customers who had a Texas License to Carry and did not require a NICS check. on[ fornis, the purchaser's signature is 
not electronic, but various other blocks are a mixture of electronic and non-electronic and the licensee has multiple copies of one ATF Fonn 4473 to make one complete ATF Form 
4473. Melvin Luke stated he has the purchaser electronically complete the ATF Form 4473, he then pnnts it for them sign, contacts NICS electronically through eChecks and then 
punts another copy of the ATF Form 4473; thus, creating multiple copies of one ATF Form 4473 with neither copy complete. Investiga or,_.f b)(6~. ; advised Melvin Luke he could not 
combine multiple incomplete ATF Forms 4473 to create one complete form. The licensee was cited for this same violation in 2018 and 2019 inspections. hrvestigator _(b)C6) Tasked 
Melvin Luke why lie was still using an electronic ATF Form 4473 that was not in compliance after she had previously informed him during the 2019 inspection and the Fort Worth 
Area Supervisor informed him to cease using the system during the 2019 Warning Conference. Melvin Luke stated, "It is what it is. I guess I'm making another trip to Dallas." 
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The ATF Fonns 4473 are filed by a serial number on the form; however, there are several missing serial numbers in between numbers. Melvin Luke offered no explanation as to why 
the numbers are skipped. Of the forms on file for the previous 12 months, there are,_ fomrs that are skipped. Due to the discrepancy with the serial number system, Investigator 

( .)() L compared all 3 ATF Forms 4473 to the A&D record and compared~(nnn<1 acquisitions from the previous year to the ATF Forms 4473. There were no discrepancies. 

Melvin Luke took a very long time printing the open entry report and the last year of the A&D record for Investigator ;_Lbl(6l_. j. Mr. Luke informed Ins estigator(_lb8(6!_,) he only prints 
the report "every couple of years when y'all show up". The licensee is not conducting any inventories on his own. Investigator ' _(b)(e)_ again suggested at least a bi-annual inventory to 
keep up with A&D entries. 

A theft loss report was filed for one unaccounted for firearm as a result of this inspection. Investigator;_.IbjLej__ i ran the missing firearm in eTrace with no luts. Melvin Luke stated the 
firearm did not exist but did not have any paperwork or other reasoning to back this statement up. Mr. Luke did not want to file the theft/loss report because he was adamant the firearm 
did not exist. Mr. Luke did not have any documentation to support this claim, so Investigator L.. b)(6)._) insisted he report the firearm as missing from inventory and added his statement 
to the theft loss report. 
The licensee was associated with _ .;resolved traces, but they involved the same firearm. No additional referrals are needed regarding the traces. 
The licensee is not a manufacturer or importer and does not deal in NFA weapons. 
There were no denials for the previous 12 months; the last one being in 2016. No straw purchases were discovered. 
The licensee does not sell used firearms. _ 
There were no discrepancies with the NICS Audit log of 2 proceed NTNs. Most of the licensee's customers have a Texas License to Carry. Inve tigator (b)(6) ;verified ten random 
TX LTCs with no discrepancies. 
The period of inspection was July 7, 2020, to July 9, 2021,, for the ATF Forms 4473,, but Investigator L. (b)(6) ended up reviewing the entire A&D record back to the beginning ing due to 
discrepancies found when the Nocona A&D record was compared to the A&D record for their other FFL in Muenster, Texas. 
The licensee also holds FFL 5-75-08821, located in Muenster, Texas (Cooke County). The last inspection for that location was 2018 with no violations. The license uses the same 
electronic 4473 at the Muenster location. 
The license received a Warning Conference in 2019 as a result of a 2019 recall inspection. That inspection revealed repeat violations and an additional violation of selling firearms 
from his Muenster FFL license at this Nocona location. Mr. Luke was cited for not having the purchaser sign the ATF Form prior to completing the rest of the ATF Form. He was 
instructed by 1O1 I, jb)(6f ] and Area Supervisors b 6)  i to cease using his electronic version of the ATF Form 4473 since it was not in compliance with ATF Regulations, but he 
continued to use the system. 
Licensee received a Warning Letter in February 2018 as a result of a recall inspection. This inspection revealed repeat violations. Mr. Luke was cited for not having the purchaser sign 
the ATP Form 4473 prior to the NICS check in 2018 but continued this practice. 
Licensee received a Warning Letter in August 2016 from a Recall Inspection for the same violations as this inspection. 
Licensee received a Warning Titter in July 2015 from a Recall Inspection for the same violations as this inspection. 
Licensee received a Warning Conference in November 2013 for the same violations as this inspection. 
Licensee received a Warning Conference in 2009 for the same violations. 
The licensee has been cited for the following violations: 
27 CFR 478.125(e) - current, 2019, 2018, 2016, 2015, 2013, 2009; 
27 CFR 478.21(a) - current, 2019. 2018, 2016, 2015, 2013; 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) - current, 2019, 2018, 2016, 2015, 2013. 2009; 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) -2019,2018,2016,  2013, 2009; 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) - 2016, 2015, 2013: 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) - 2016, 2015, 2013, 2009; 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) - 2013, 2009; 
27 CFR 478.99(c) - 2015, 2013. 

The day of the closing conference, July 9, 2021, IOIj. Jb)(6).! received notice that the licensee had retained FFL Guard. During the closing conference, IOC_ (b)16) _i asked Mr. Luke to 
show her that he had corrected, the disposition for _ _ :duplicate entries and(_._: uvssing firearm. Mr. Luke pulled the firearms up on his computer screen and all three had a disposition 
of'AF Luke Enterprises'. IOI;_(b)(6) i advi ed Mr. Luke the firearms could not be logged out to the corporation: that they needed to respectively state 'duplicate entry' or 'massing with 
the ATF Theft /loss report number'. Mr. Luke contacted EPICOR and FFL Guard regarding the issues. There was a telephone conference between Mr. Luke. TOT ;_. j)L6. l,itglfl; with 
FFL Guard and;lbttit with EPICOR. IOI; (bj6) .}advised all of the incorrect disposition issue (e)te)i at EPICOR stated, "I just did what I was asked to do.", indicating lie was the one that 
logged the;_._._: firearms out in the EPICOR system. Mr. Luke stated he asked EPICOR to log the firearms out because "I knew you (IOP _. (bl(ej ;) would find something wrong if I did 
it and now you don  like what they did." I advised all in the telephone conference the dispositions needed to be changed to the;,_,_, duplicate entries and,  ;theft loss;1P]Ifili at EPICOR 
stated the entries could not be changed now since they were logged outile)(6)i at FFL Guard stated he would have to do further research with EPICOR and get back with 101 [ 1LsL_.: on 
the issue. During the conference call, it was determined by EPICOR that Mr. Luke was using one EPICOR system for both his Nocona location and his Muenster location and that was 
what was causing the skipping of the serial numbers. The numbers missing at Nocona were forms completed at the Muenster location. The forms at the Muenster location had the 
Nocona FFL number on them, though. EPICOR stated they would look into that issue as well. 
According to FFL Guard, several meetings took place and EPICOR still stated the entry could not be changed. 
A TEAMS Meeting was held on 8/5/21, with IOI L_.di)L1.J Area Supervisor t,_,_,jb))6)_._._;, DIO Krissy Carlson and representatives from FFL Guard and EPICOR. EPICOR again 
stated the dispositions could not be changed. DIO Carlson advised EPICOR and FFL Guard that the licensee would have to close out his electronic A&D record, print it out and make 
manual corrections to the printed copy and file it as an A&D book. The licensee would then have to start a new electronic A&D record with the firearms in current inventory. FFL 
Guard and EPICOR stated they would contact the FFL to have this done. During the TEAMS Meeting I01 [ (b)(6) t mentioned thatO(!) ivith EPICOR had made the disposition entries 
in the licensee's A&D record, but EPICOR was adamant that they do not go into licensee's records and make any changes. IOl ._(b)(6 , i asked Mr. Luke again on 8/19/21, if he made 
the entries en his A&D record, and Mi. Luke again stated lie did not - that EPICOR made the changes. 

TOT. _.lP861_.' contacted Mr_ Luke on 8/17/21, to see if he had closed his A&D record out, made the manual corrections and started a new A&D record_ Mr_ Luke stated FPICOR did 
ey,ery_thvrg for him. He did not do anything. 101 L (b)f6,) j asked if the manual corrections had been made, and Mr. Luke stated he did not know what 101[ (bX6} ; was talking about. 101 
( )j ) 'asked Mr. Luke if he had stopped using his electronic ATF Forms 4473 or fixed his EPICOR system to allow for electronic signatures. Mr. Luke stated 'no' and that FFL 

Guard told him his system was compliant and he could keep doing the forms the way he was doing thctit. IOI i. f b)6)_ again advised Mr. Luke that lie COULD NOT use EPICOR for 
his electronic ATF Forms 4473 and that if FFL Guard had told him that, they were incorrect. 

I01(. f b)(8) returned to the licensee's store on 8,119/21, to review the printed A&D record to ensure the corrections were made. Mr. Luke provided IOI ( jb)j6)} with a printout of his 
A&D record, but the record was incomplete as it was missing half of the acquisition information and all of the disposition information by thew v it was printed, and no corrections had 
been made. IOI( (b1(sl 1 advised Mr. Luke the printout was not acceptable as it was missing information. Mr. Luke became frustrated with I01( jb)(_6l i and stated, "That's what 
EPICOR printed for me so I can't help if it's not right." IOP_ (b)(6) advised AS [ jb)f 6} and DIO Carlson of the issue and asked Mr. Luke to print it out again, but this time where all 
the information would fit on the one page. Mr. Luke stated lie has no way of contacting EPICOR other than entailing them and waiting for them to call him. Mr. Luke advised I01 

that lie had a conference call with FFL Guard and EPICOR the previous afternoon and they fixed his 4473 issue, and he is now able to have purchasers electronically sign the 
form as well as him. Mr. Luke stated it was a "simple fix" and he "just had to click a button". IOIIL._(b}S6)._j asked if the same change was made to his Muenster location as they have the 

Mr.same issue. Luke stated he was going to Muenster that evening and look at the system I . OI _{b,Z(6i_ left the store. Mr. Luke called IOI ! _1h,L(ij_ later and asked if she could be 
available for a conference call at 4PM so she could tell EPICOR what she wanted. IOI;_ (b}(6}, joined a conference call at 4pm with Mr. Luke and EPICOR. IOI L. jb),$)_j advised 
EPICOR of the printing issue of the A&D record and informed them of the missing information on the printout Mr. Luke provided her. EPICOR stated they could fix that issue and 
reprint the A&D record. Mr .Luke texted IOI (b)(6) ! later that day with a picture of the new printout. It appeared to contain all the required information. IOI ,_(b)(6) s advised Mr. 
Luke that it looked good, and he needed to make the manual corrections to that printout. 

After leaving the licensee, TOT (Sb)(6) went to the licensee's other FFT, in Muenster, Texas to conduct a compliance inspection. During that inspection, there was a fi rearm in Muenster 
inventory that was logged out to the Nocona FFL Tern Luke, the manager of that store and Melvin Luke's wife, called Mr. Luke and asked him when he had sent the firearm back to 
Muenster. Tern Luke advised IOI i_ jb)(6)  i that the firearm was never logged into or out of Nocona's A&D record. IOl (b)(6) reviewed Muenster's A&D record and found there were 

[_._jfirearms that were logged to or from the Nocona store. 

I01()b),16)_)reviewed Nocona's and Muenster's A&D records and the transfers between the stores. IOI ).,jb)(6) i found and additional I (b)(3) (112 Public Law ss 125 stet 552) that Muenster's 
A&D record showed logged out to Nocona, but the fi rearm was never logged into or out of Nocona's A&D record. The fi rearm was not in inventory at either location and there was no 
ATF Form 4473 on file at either location for the firearm. In addition, there was; _ _ _. (b)(3((112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 5521 1 that was logged into both Nocona's and Muenster's A&D 
records with the same acquisition date of 9930/2020, but different disposition dates and information. IOI". (b)(6)_ amended the ROV to include the additional violations found. 

IOI; (b)) , j held the closing conference for the Muenster store on 8/25/21.. so she visited this licensee on the same day. IOI [ _Ib1161._i met with Mir .Luke and asked to see his manual 
A&D books again for review. IOI._.1tj161_. ! reviewed all of the manual A&D books to ensure one of the firearms with issues had not been logged into the manual A&D books by 
chance. The manual A&D books ended in March of 2017 and there was no record of the firearms with issues. IOI _( j) ,,j tried to talk to Mr. Luke about the issues with transferring 
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firearms between Nocona and Muenster, but Mr. Luke simply stated it was too long ago for him to remember what happened. IOI LI'i Let. i issued Mr. Luke the amended ROV and he 
signed it. During the isit, I01 18.88] .1 asked to see the manual corrections that were to be made to his printed A&D record. Mr. Luke provided I01 _.(bj(6)_:I with printout and no 

.L ]. manual corrections had been made as instructed. I01 i._4ll4_.1 directed Mr. Luke to make the corrections while she was there. I01 (b)(6) -11 wrote a brief explanation as to why there was 
an A&D record printout and stapled it to the front of the A&D record. 

Report of Violations_pdf 

Report of Violations.pdf 

Report of Violations.pdf 

Report of Violations.pdf 

Licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

Licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

Licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

Firearm Theft Loss List.pdf 

REPORT OF VIOLATIONS 

Regulation Corrective Actions Instance Details 

27 CFR 478.125(e): Failure to Accurately, completely & timely record all 
maintain an required future firearm acquisition information. 
accu ateicomplete/tnnely Amend/Update A&D Record to accurately 
acquisition and disposition record record all required firearm acquisition 
of firearms information. 

A'ne"d'zlpdateA&D Re°°rdt°accnrate'y (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) Number of instances: i ! record all required firearm disposition 

information. 

Complete and submit ATF Form 3310.11 -
Firearms Inventory Theft/Loss Report. 

27 CFR 478.124(e)(1): Failure to Cease and Desist using an electronic ATF Form 
obtain a completed ATF F 4473 4473 that does not comply with regulations. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) ATFForm544731._ ;_., 
Number of Instances: L _ 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i): Failure Cease and Desist using an electronic ATF Form 
to verify or record Identification 4473 that does not comply with regulations. 
do`tnnentonATFF4473 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
ATF Forms 4473: Li 
Number of Instances: 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv): Cease and Desist using an electronic ATF Form - - - ------------------------- - - ------------------------- - - ------------------------- - - --------------------- -
Failure to record NICS contact 4473 that does not comply with regulations and 
information on an ATF F 4473 there can orily be one ATF Form 4473 per 

transaction, not a combination of forms. 

ATF Forms 4173:x ; 
Number of Instances: j 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 
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27 CFR 478.21(a): Failure to Cease and Desist using an electronic ATF Form 
complete forms as prescribed 4473 that does not comply with regulations and 

there can only be one ATF Form 4473 per 

ATF Forms 4173;_, transaction, not a combination of forms. 

Number of Instances: 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(5): Failure by Cease and Desist using an electronic ATF Form 
transferor to sign and/or date an 4473 that does not comply with regulations and 
ATF F 4473 there can only be one ATF Form 4473 per 

transaction, not a combination of forms. 

ATF Forms 4473:x,_,: _._. 
Number of Instances: 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 

27 CFR 478.124(a): Failure to Execute and retain a complete and accurate ATF Record Management, Unknown 
execute an ATF F 4473 Form 4473 on all future firearm transactions. 

ATF Forms 4473: [J 
Number of Instances: U.

27 CFR 478.102(a): Failure to Execute a required NICS/POC background NICS Violation, Unknown 
complete a NICS/POC check for all future over-the-counter firearm 
background check transactions. 

ATF Forms 4473: 1 
Number of Instances: 1 

27 CFR 478.103(d): Failure to Obtain, conspicuously post and provide Youth Licensee no longer had any poster posted where it was located during the last 
visibly display Youth handgun Handgun Safety Act notices for purchasers of inspection. 
notice for handgun purchasers handguns. 

Number of Instances: 1 
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Date Type Manufacturer Importer Model Caliber/Gauge Serial Number 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
LICENSEE RESPONSE REPORT 

Regulation Corrective Actions Licensee Response Status Details 

27 CFR 478.125(e): Failure to Accurately, completely & timely record all required future Melvin Luke stated he only does an snanos 
maintain an accurate/complete/timely firearm acquisition information, inventory when ATF shows up so he Licensee Notified 

acquisition and disposition record of Amend/Update A&D Record to accurately record all required did not know about his duplicate 
firearms firearm acquisition information. entries. Melvin Luke stated the missing S ended ttooii,:~d 

Beretta is a firearm that does note exist. In Person 
AmendiUpdate A&D Record to accurately record all required 

but he had no paperwork or reasoning 
Number of Instances: ; firearm disposition information. to support his claim. 

{),tic I kris<ec Nr~tiS-d 

Complete and submit ATF Fonts 3310.11 - Firearms Inventory 07/09/2021 

Theft/Loss Report. 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(1): Failure to Cease and Desist using an electronic ATF Form 4473 that does Melvin Luke was told in the 2018 and SO. W 
obtain a completed ATF F 4473 not comply with regulations. 2019 inspections and 2019 Warning Licensee Notified 

Conference that he could not use this 
-s electronic 4473, but he continued 

ATF Forms 447an ;
anyways. When asked why he was still In Person 

Number of Instances: !
- using the electronic 4473, he stated, "It 

is what it is. I guess I guess I'm making 7/0 
9G/2

2021 ` °tit"Beal 
07/0 0 021 

another trip to Dallas." 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i): Failure to Cease and Desist using an electronic Al E Form 4473 that does Melvin Luke was told in the 2018 and tti:,I u 
verify or record Identification not comply with regulations. 2019 inspections and 2019 Warning Licensee Notified 

document on ATF F 4473 Conference that he could not use this 
electronic 4473, but he continued \'eritwd Method 

anyways. When asked why he was still In Person
ATF Forms 4473; _! 

using the electronic 4473, he stated. "It 
Number of Instances: 

is what it is. I guess I guess I'm making 
V) :,I toe!tsee 1Notr_ied 

another trip to Dallas." 
07/09/2021 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv): Failure to Cease and Desist using an electronic ATF Form 4473 that does Melvin Luke was told in the 2018 and ttatua 

record NICS contact infonuation on not comply with regulations and there can only be one ATF 2019 inspections and 2019 Warning Licensee Notified 
an ATF F 4473 Form 4473 per transaction, not a combination of fonts. Conference that he could not use this 

electronic 4473, but he continued ' Vol lied I trill,:J 

anyways. When asked why he was still In Person
ATF Forms 4473 ._; 

using the electronic 4473, he stated. "It 
Number of Instances: 

L.- ~ is what it is. I guess I guess I'm making 
` En a er A< ' ietl 

another trip to Dallas."
07/09/2021 

27 CFR 478.21(a): Failure to Cease and Desist using an electronic ATF Form 4473 that does Melvin Luke was told in the 2018 and t'tt'dtu 
complete fonts as prescribed not comply with regulations and there can only be one ATF 2019 inspections and 2019 Wanting Licensee Notified 

Form 4473 per transaction, not a combination of forms. Conference that he could not use this 

ATF Forms 4473: ~:: 
electronic 4473, but Inc continued t'c_rttie<.d 1~,tctVi+~~i 

Number of Instances: i ._.
anyways. When asked why lie was still In Person 

using the electronic 4473, lie stated. "It u7 .te u.a  01
is what it is. I guess I guess I'm making 

.. t.!'

another trip to Dallas." 
07/09/2021 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(5): Failure by Cease and Desist using an electronic ATF Form 4473 that does Melvin Luke was told in the 2018 and N',nit , 
transferor to sign and/or date an ATF not comply with regulations and there can only be one ATF 2019 inspections and 2019 Warning Licensee Notified 
F 4473 Form 4473 per transaction, not a combination of forms. Conference that he could not use this 

electronic 4473, but he continued y'ertti it Nhilt, -d 

-} anyways. When asked why he was still In Person
ATF Forms 4473: L .: 

using the electronic 4473, he stated. "It 
Number of Instances: ; 

is what it is. I guess I guess I'm making 
Q: r, it Li en ee Notiiir.d 

another trip to Dallas_" 
07/09/2021 

Page 8 of 10 
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27 CFR 478.124(a): Failure to Execute and retain a complete and accurate ATF Form 4473 on Melvin Luke did not have any 55,:t us 

execute an ATF F 4473 all future firearm transactions, explanation as to what happened to the Licensee Notified 

firearm. 
\s untied Method 

ATF Forms 4473: L.; In Person 
Number of Instances: I._' 

V .:ie. D. nisee Nelo iA 
08/25/2021 

27 CFR 478.102(a): Failure to Execute a required NICS/POC background check for all future Melvin Luke stated he did not have any status 

complete a NICS/POC background over-the-counter firearm transactions, explanation as to what happened to the Licensee Notified 

check firearm. 
'aeofted R'tet1_:r.:d 
In Person 

ATF Forms 4473: 1 
Number of Instances: 1 Fine. [ ie ns see

08/25/2021 

27 CFR 478.103(d): Failure to visibly Obtain, conspicuously post and provide Youth Handgun Safety Melvin Luke stated he did not know St.uii. 

display Youth handgun notice for Act notices for purchasers of handguns. where it was. Licensee Notified 

handgun purchasers 

In Person 
Number of instances ._.! 

08/25/2021 

CLOSING CONFERENCE 

07/09/2021 

Vtt::,fume-: s) 

Attendee(s) 

MELVIN R LUKE 

EXHIBITS 

Inspection 

Category Attachment Name 

WamingConferenceLetterReturnSlip AF Luke Enterprises, Inc. - Nocona (WCSLDeliveryConfirmation).pdf 

WamingConferenceSchedulingLetter Scheduling Letter.pdf 

WanvngConferenceSchedulingLetter Scheduling Letter.pdf 

OnSiteSummarylnformation Sample2withNTCSonl stform.pdf 

OnSiteSummarylnformation Sample lwitlutoNTCSonl stfonn.pdf 

OnSiteSununarylnforrnation 81921 uncompleteAandD.pdf 

OnSiteSummarylnformation SampleMuensterForms.pdf 

OnSiteSumtnarylnformation THefLossReport.pdf 

OnSiteSummarylnformation ClosedoutAandDprintedandcorrected.pdf 

OnSiteSummarylnformation AandDboolclssuesBetweenStores.pdf 

OnSiteSummarylnformation Follow Up Letter20l9WC.pdf 

OnSiteSununaryhnformation AandDrecord W RON G.pdf 

OnSiteSutnmarylnformation ACE-FPLGuard POA.pdf 

RetumedSignedROV SignedAmendedROV.pdf 

Correspondence Information Concerning Your Federal License,/Permit 

Correspondence 

ViolationsPDF Report of Violations.pdf 

Page 9 of 10 



LicenseeResponseToViolationsPDF Licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

RetumedSignedROV 2ndamendednotice_docx 

LicenseeResponseToViolationsPDF Licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

Correspondence 

Correspondence Information Concerning Your Federal License/Permit 

ViolationsPDF Report of Violations .pdf 

TradeNameVerification MontageDBA.pdf 

Correspondence 

Correspondence Information Concerning Your Federal License/Permit 

Correspondence 

Correspondence Information Concerning Your Federal License/Permit 

ViolationsPDF Report of Violations .pdf 

LicenseeResponseToViolationsPDF Licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

ClosingConferenceSummary Acknowledgment of Regulations.pdf 

Correspondence Information Concerning Your Federal License/Permit 

Correspondence 

ViolationsPDF Report of Violations .pdf 

Correspondence 

Correspondence Action Required Concerning Your Federal Firearms Compliance Inspection 

FirearmTheftLossList Fireann Theft Loss List.pdf 

PropertyOwnershipVerification property.pdf 

BusinessVerification Taxable Entity Search Rcsults.pdf 

BusinessVerification BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS INQUIRY - VIEW ENTITY.pdf 

Page 10 of 10 



U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau ofAlcohol, ToSaco. Flrc ; i ,s and Explos'ves Notice to Revoke or Suspend License and/or 

Impose a Civil Fine 

In the matter of Licens Number 5-75-337-01-2K-40839 

Dealer in F irearms Other Than Destructive Dc Ices 

Name and Address of Licensee IShu„ number. sweet c•irr. State and /1/' Code) 
AF Luke Enterprises. Inc, dba Ace Hardware 
310 West Highway 82. Nocona, Texas. 76255, Montague County 

Notice Is FierebA Given That: 

Pursuant to the statutory provisions and reasons stated in the attached page(s). the Director or his-her designee, 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Lxplosives. intends to take action on the license described abo%c. 

Q The above identified license may be revoked pursuant to 18 U.S C. 923(e). 922(t)(5) or 924(p) 

The above identified license may be suspended pursuant to 18 U S C 922(t)(51 or 934(p). 

The above identified licensee may be fined pursuant to 18 l" S C 97.?(t)(5) or 924(p) 

as a an 

issued to 

Pursuant to U.S.C. 923(0(2) and or 933(1)(5). you may file a request ith the Director of Industry Operations. Bureau of Alcohol. l obacco. Firearms and 
E xplosises. at ~5[}I l3u±lnc I?c 5 'sm L Lewis 14.. t h7 - - - - . in duplicate, for a hearing to 
review the revocation, suspension and or fine of your license. The request must be received at the above address within 15 days of your receipt of this notice. 
Where a timely request for a hearing is made. the license shall remain in effect pending the outcome of the hearing, and if the license is due to expire. the 
license will remain in effect provided a timely application fur rents al is also filed The hearing vs ill be held as provided in 27 CFR Part 478. 

If you do not request a hearing, or your request for a hearing is not received by ATF on time. a final notice of revocation, suspension, and or imposition of 
civil fine (ATF Form 5300.13) shall be Issued 

Q Please see included brochure 

Date Name and Title of Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Official Signature 
, ii' V.,.,.

13. 17 2021 Krissy Y. Carlson, Director. Industry Operations. Dallas Field Division Krissy Y. Carlson 

I certify that on the date shown below I served the above notice on the person identified beloss by: 

a Certified mail to the address shown below. E] Delivering a copy of the notice to 
Tracking Number 7j 34/~ O pOoi  Or the address shown below 

Date Notice Served iTitle of Person Serving Notice S3pnattirc of Pzrscrn .5cryan 

f J w r 
4 —

Prird.ls'.aw. aad. Iut)~a.E.Persnu. trued_._._._._._._._.,' 

(b)(6) 
- 

1;11nt i 3rnr .0 
Re%Iced September_1114 



A 1= Luke Enterprises. Inc. dba Ace Ilard«:ure ATF Form 5300.4 (4500) 
- 5 5 337-01-2K-40839 Paeee 2 

Under the prov•i ions of I8 U.S.C. § 923(e) and 27 C.F.R. 478.x`3. notice is hereby gi\en that 
the Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (..ATF') intend', to revoke the Federal 
tirearmw license held by A F Luke Enterprises, Inc. dba Ace I lard\% are (-'Licensee"), a Dealer in 
Firearms Other Than Destructive Devices. Specifically, the Director, Industry Operations, 
United States Department of Justice. ATF, Dallas Field Division, has reason to believe that 
Licensee willfully violated the provisions of the Gun Control Act of 1968, as amended, 18 
U.S.C. Chapter 44, and the regulations issued thereunder, 27 C.F.R. Part 478 (collectively, 
"GCA") as described herein. 

Compliance History 

ATF first  issued a Federal firearms license to Licensee in 1995. The laws and regulations issued 
under the GCA were reviewed as part of the application inspection. Subsequently, ATF 
conducted compliance inspections of Licensee in 2009, 2010, 2013, 2015, 2016, 2018, and 2019. 
As a result of the 2009 inspection, Licensee (specifically, Melvin R. Luke, President) attended a 
warning conference with ATF in which violations and proposed correctiN e actions were 
rev iewed. As a result of the 2013 inspection, Licensee (specifically, Melvin R. Luke, President) 
attended a warning conference with ATF in which violations and proposed corrective actions 
were reviewed. As a result of the 2015 inspection, Licensee (specifically, Melvin R. Luke, 
President) attended a warning conference with ATF in which violations and proposed corrective 
actions were revie« ed. As a result of the 2016 inspection, Licensee was issued a warning letter. 
As a result of the 2018 inspection, Licensee was issued a warning letter. As a result of the 2019 
inspection, Licensee (specifically, Melvin R. Luke, President) attended a warning conference 
with ATF in which violations and proposed corrective actions were reviewed. Following each 
warning conference, ATF sent a letter stating, "any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in revocation of [its] license." 

Current Inspection 

On July 7, 202 I, ATF began a compliance inspection of Licensee's premises that revealed the 
following: 

Acquisition and Disposition Record Violations: 

I. Oi ._:_.occasions, Licensee willfully failed to timely and or accurately record the 
acquisition of a firearm, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(l)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 
478.125(e). See Appendix I I 

2. On_._ occasion, Licensee willfully failed to timely and.'or accurately record the disposition 
of a firearm, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.125(e). See 
Appendix 'j 2 

3. Oii._.Joccasions, Licensee willfully failed to record the acquisition and disposition of a 
fi rearm, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(I)(A) and 478.125(e). See Appendix' 3 
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Background Check Violations: 

4. O1k_._occaslon, Licensee ww'IIIf ilI transferred a firearm to an unlicensed person %%ithout t►r,t 
contacting the National Instant Criminal Background Check System ("Ni  and obtaining a 
unique identification number and or waiting three daN s before allowing the transfer, in %iolation 
of 18 U.S.C. § 972(t) and 27 C.F.R. ` 478. 102. See Appendix 4 4 

ATF Form 4473 Violations: 

OI _._occasion, Licensee willfully sold or otherwise disposed of a firearm to an 
unlicensed person without recording the transaction on a Firearms Transaction Record, 
ATF Form 4473, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(I)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.124(a). 
See Appendix ! 5 

6. Oif_. occasions, Licensee willfully failed to obtain a complete and or accurate Firearms 
Transaction Record, ATF Form 4473, from the transferee prior to making an over-the-
counter transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(l )(A) 
and 27 C.F.R. § 478.1 24(c)( I). See Appendix q,, 6 

7. O&, occasions, Licensee willfully transferred a firearm to a non-licensee without 
verifying the identity of the transferee by examining the identification document 
presented and noting the type on a Firearms Transaction Record, ATF Form 4473, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(I)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.124(c)(3)(i). See Appendix J! 
7 

OrLJ occasions, Licensee willfully transferred a firearm to a non-licensee without 
recording the date the Licensee contacted the National Instant Criminal Background 
Check System ("NICS"), any response provided by the system and or any identification 
number provided by the system information on the Firearms Transaction Record, ATF 
Form 4473, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(I)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.124(c)(3)(iv). 
See Appendix' 8 

9. On ._._.,occasions, Licensee willfully failed to sign and or date the Firearms Transaction 
Record, ATF Form 4473 certifying that Licensee does not know or have reason to believe 
the transferee is disqualified by law from receiving the firearm described on the Form, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(l)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.124(c)(5). See Appendix 1F 9 

10. On occasions, Licensee willfully failed to obtain execute the Firearms Transaction 
Record, ATF Form 4473 as indicated by the headings on the Form and the instructions on 
or pertaining to the Form, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(m) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.21(a). 
See Appendix 1. 10 



A F Luke Enterprises, Inc dba Ace I Iardware 
# 5-75-337-01-2K-40839 

Appendix 

Paragraph 1 

ATE Fonn 5300.4 (4500) 
Page 4 

18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.125(e): Failed to timely and/or accurately 

record the acquisition of firearms 

Firearm Description Serial Discrepancy 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Paragraph 2 

18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.125(e): Failed to timely andlor accurately 
record the disposition of firearms 

Firearm Description Serial Discrepancy 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Paragraph 3 

18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 478.125(e): Failed to timely and/or accurately record the 
acquisition and disposition of firearms 

Firearm Description Serial Discrepancy 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 



A F Luke Enterprises, Inc dba Ace Hardware ATF l•orm 5300.4 (4500) 
# 5-75-337-01 2K-40839 Page 5 

Paragraph 4 

18 U.S.C. § 922(t) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.102: Licensee ►rillfully transferred a firearm to an unlicensed 
person without first contacting the National Instant Criminal Background Check System ("NICS") 
and obtaining a unique identification number and/or waiting three days before allowing the 
transfer 

Firearm Description Date of Discrepancy 
Transaction 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) Unknown 

Paragraph 5 

Failed to conduct a NICS background
check (purchaser unknown) l 

18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.124(a): Licensee willfully sold or otherwise 
disposed of a firearm to an unlicensed person without recording the transaction on a 
Firearms Transaction Record, ATF Form 4473 

Firearm Description Date of Discrepancy 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Paragraph 6 

18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.124(c)(1): Licensee willfully failed to obtain a 

complete and/or accurate Firearms Transaction Record, ATF Form 4473, from the 

transferee prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 



A F Luke Enterprises, Inc. dba Ace Hardwaic ATF I-onn 5300.4 (4500) 
# 5-75-337-01-2K-40839 Page 6 

Paragraph 7 

18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.124(c)(3)(i): Licensee willfully transferred a 

firearm to a non-licensee without verifying the identity of the transferee by examining the 

identification document presented and noting the type on a Firearms Transaction Record 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 



A F Like Enterprises, Inc. dba Ace Hardware 
# 5-75-337-01-2K-40839 

ATF Form 5300.4 (4500) 
Page 7 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 

Paragraph 8 

18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.124(c)(3)(iv): Licensee willfully transferred a 

firearm to a non-licensee without recording the date the Licensee contacted the National 

Instant Criminal Background Check System ("NICS"), any response provided by the 

system and/or any identification number provided by the system information on the 

Firearms Transaction Record, ATF Form 4473 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 



A F Luke Enterprises, Inc. dba Ace Hardware 
# 5-75-337-01-2K-40839 

ATE Forrn 5300 4 (4500) 
Page 8 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 

Paragraph 9 

18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.124(c)(5): Licensee willfully failed to sign 

and/or date the Firearms Transaction Record, ATF Form 4473 certifying that Licensee 

does not know or have reason to believe the transferee is disqualified by law from receiving 

the firearm described on the Form 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 



A F Luke Enterprises, Inc dba Ace Hard" are 

# 5-75-337-01-2K-40839 
ATF Form 5300.4 (4500) 

Page 9 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 

Paragraph 10 

18 U.S.C. § 922(m) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.21(a): Licensee willfully failed to obtain/execute the 
Firearms Transaction Record, ATF Form 4473 as indicated by the headings on the Form 
and the instructions on or pertaining to the Form 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 



EXPLANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS 

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives (ATF) has decided to deny 
your original or renewal application for a 
Federal firearms license, or to revoke, 
suspend and.'or impose a civil fine on your 
existing license. 

As stated on the enclosed Notice of Denial, 
Revocation, Suspension andlor Fine, you 
have the right to request a hearing. This 
brochure provides general guidance to assist 
you in making a decision on requesting a 
hearing, and to appropriately prepare for a 
hearing should you request one. 

Background 
27 C.F.R. S§ 478.71 -. 478.73 

The Gun Control Act of 1968 (GCA} and its 
implementing regulations specify certain 
licensing requirements for those intending to 
engage in the business of importing, 
manufacturing, or dealing in firearms, or 
importing or manufacturing ammunition. 

The GCA authorizes ATF to deny a license 
application when an inspection reveals the 
applicant is not qualified to receive or 
continue to hold the license. ATF may 
revoke a license when a licensee willfully 
violates the GCA or its implementing 
regulations. 

For purposes of the regulatory provisions of 
the GCA, a "willful" violation occurs when 
the licensee knew of his or her legal 
obligations and either purposefully 
disregarded or was plainly indifferent to 
those requirements. ATF is not required to 
prove a licensee intended to violate the law. 

Under limited circumstances, ATF may 
revoke or suspend a license and.:or impose a 
civil fine against a licensee who knowingly 
violates certain provisions of the GCA. 

Hearing Request and 

Representation 
27 C.F.R. ti § 478.74 and 478.76 

You have the right to request a hearing. If 
you wish to do so, you must file a request, in 
writing, with the Director, Industry 
Operations (DIO) within 15 days after the 
receipt of the enclosed Notice. 

An applicant or licensee may be represented 
at the hearing by an attorney, certified public 
accountant or other person recognized to 
practice before ATF as provided in 31 
C.F.R. Part 8. 

Pre-Hearing Resolution 
27 C.F.R. 5 § 478.72 and 478.74 

You may submit an offer to settle or other 
proposed resolution prior to the hearing. If 
you wish to present your offer in person, 
you must request to do so within the same 
15 days as allotted for a hearing. A request 
for a pre-hearing resolution should be made 
in writing to the DIO. ATF is not obligated 
to grant requests for in-person meetings or 
proposals for resolution. 

You may also submit offers of potential 
resolution to the DIO after the hearing, but 
before a final decision is rendered; however, 
the DIO will not entertain settlement offers 
at the hearing. 



EXPLANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS 

Hearing Overview 
27 C.F.R. ti 418. '2. 47 .7 4. 478.x`6. 

Upon receipt of a timely request and after 
consultation ith you. ATF will set the date. 
time and place of the hearing. You will then 
receive formal notification via certified mail, 
return receipt request. Please be advised 
that ATF may reschedule a hearing for good 
cause, as determined by the DIO. 

The DIO will preside over the hearing. The 
purpose of the hearing is to allow both 
parties to present. in an orderly manner, all 
relevant evidence and arguments regarding 
the proposed licensing action. 

The hearing itself is informal in nature 
which means that formal courtroom 
procedures, including sworn testimony and 
rules of evidence are not followed. During 
the hearing, you will have the opportunity to 
submit facts and arguments for review and 
consideration. An ATF-hired court reporter 
will be present to transcribe the hearing. 
The resulting transcript, along with the 
exhibits presented at the hearing, constitute 
the official record of the hearing. You may 
order a copy of the transcript at your own 
expense. Video recording of the hearing is 
not permitted. 

An ATF attorney will present evidence in 
support of the licensing action. The ATF 
industry operations investigator(s) who 
conducted your inspection and. or other ATF 
employees who have relevant information 
concerning your case may testify. 

At the conclusion of the government's 
presentation, you will have the opportunity 
to respond. You should state your case as 
clearly and factually as possible. Your 
presentation should focus on the violation(s) 
described in the Notice you received. You 
may also bring other witnesses who are able 
to speak to the violation(s) cited in the 
Notice. Both you and the government have 

2 

the right to question all witnesses Please 
note that all persons attending the hearing 
must bring a valid form of state or federal 
government issued identification (e.g.. 
driver's license or passport) for entry. 

In addition to oral testimony, you may also 
present ►►ritten documentation. Regardless 
of its form, all evidence presented at the 
hearing must be relevant. Relevant evidence 
is evidence that tends to prove or disprove 
an issue at the hearing, such as whether the 
alleged violation occurred as stated in the 
Notice. 

NOTE: It is a violation of law to possess 
or cause to be present a firearm or other 
dangerous weapon in a Federal facility. 
18 U.S.C. § 930(a). Violation of this law 
will result in termination of hearing 
proceedings and a referral to law 
enforcement. 

After the Hearing 
27 C.F.R. § 478.72, 478.74, 478.78 

Following completion of the hearing, the 
court reporter will prepare a transcript of the 
hearing. After reviewing the transcript and 
all evidence submitted at the hearing, the 
DIO will make the final licensing decision 
for ATF. 

Should the DIO determine that the 
allegation(s) contained in the Notice are 
substantiated, he or she may issue a Final 
Notice of Denial, Revocation, Suspension 
and. or Fine of Firearms License, which ATF 
would send to you via certified mail, return 
receipt requested. 

You may appeal the DIO's final decision to 
the appropriate Federal district court within 
60 days for de novo judicial review. 

If you have any questions concerning the 
hearing, please contact the DIO for the ATF 

division in which you are located. 



( .S. Department of.lustice 
13L:rLa„ ofAIcolioI. 'I L,'-1acco. I ,rears„ and I Npl;,si, „ Final Notice of Denial of Application, Revocation 

Suspension and/or Fine of Firearms License 

In the matter of. 

The application for license as an _. 
or 

License Number 5-75-337-01-2K-40839

Dealer in Firearms Other Than Destructive De% ices 

Name and Address of Applicant or Licensee (Shoo number, street, cirt, stale and ZIP Codei 
A F Luke Enterprises. Inc. d.b.a. Ace Hardware 
310 West Highway 82. Nocona. 7 exas 76255. Montague County 

Notice is Hereby Cis en That: 

filed by: 

as gran 

issued to. 

Q A request for hearing pursuant to 18 l S.C. * 923(l)(2) and'or 922(1)(5) %%as not timely tiled. Based on the findings set forth in the attached document. 
your 

Q license described ahose is re oked pursuant to 18 I .S.C. 923(e). 922(t)(5) or 924(p). elleclise. 

[iI 15 calendar days after receipt of this notice. or 

license is suspended for calendar days. ertectise 

71 licensee is lined S - pay nient due: 

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. s§' 922it)(5) or 924(p). 

pursuant to 18 I .S.C. § 922(1)(5) or 924(p). 

After due consideration follossing a hearing held pursuant to 181 S.C. § 9230(2} and.or 922(1)(5). and on the basis at' findings set out in the 
attached copy at' the findings and conclusions. the Director or his:'her designee concludes that y our 

application for license described abo%e is denied. pursuant to 18 1 .S C 923(d). 

application tar rencssal of license described above is denied pursuant to 18 l .5 C. 923(d). etTecti%e: 

15 calendar days alter receipt of this notice, or 0 

license described above is re%oked pursuant to 18 I'.S.C. 923(e). 922(t)(5) or 924(p). eticctisc. 

15 calendar days alter receipt of this notice. or ___ _ ... 

license is suspended for calendar day s. elTecti%e . pursuant to 18 t .S.C. § 922(1)(5) or 924(p). 

0 licensee is lined 1  - payment due: - pursuant to 181 S.C..  § 922(1)(5) or 974(p). 

It: alter the hearing and receipt of these findings, you are dissatisfied %%ith this action you may. %%ithtn 60 days after receipt of this notice, tile a petition 
pursuant IS ('.S.C. § 973(t)(3). li~rjudicial revie s %%ith the C.S. District Court for the district in v hich you reside or have your principal place of business. If 
you intend to continue operations after the effective dale of this action %%hile you pursue fi ling for judicial re% ic or otherwise .you must request a stay of the 
action from the Director of Industry Operations (1)10), Bureau ol'Alcohol. Iobacco. Firearms and Explosives. at N.A 

prior to the el7ccti%a date of the action Set forth above You may not continue licensed operations unless and until a stay is granted by the 1)10. 

Records prescribed under 27 CFR Part 478 for the license described ahose shall either he detnered to Al F u ithin 30 days of the date the business is required 
to be discontinued or shall he documented to reflect delivery to a successor. See 18 l ..S.0 923(g)(4) and 27 CFR § 478.127. 

After the et1 ctive date ofa license denial of'rene+sal. revocation, or suspension, you may not la%%fully engage in the business of dealing in firearms Any 
disposition ofyour firearms business inventory must comply ssith all applicable lases and regulations. Your local ATF office is able to assist you in 
understanding and implementing the options available to lawfully dispose of your firearms business inventory. 

-~ rY E-Foss 5 300 11 

Rc%ised September 2014 



Date Name and hue of Bureau ol'Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and l.xplosi>,es Official Signature 

01:24,2022 Kristen N. Moore. Acting Director of lndustn Operations (b)(6- 
E)igitallysigneQbyNnstenMoote 

` ` pate 2022.01 2a 134428 06c0 

I certify that, on the date beloNk. I served the abo%a notice on the person identified below b}

'ertitied mail to the address shown belo%k. D DeIi eying a cop) of the notice to 
Tracking Number. ? / ,Q a  Or the address shown belo%%. 

I
! ! ? 9C 

Date 1Notice Served Title ot'Person Serb ing Notice 
n 

Name and Title of Person Ser%ed 

Address Where Notice Served 
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Page 2 ATF Form 5300.13, Final Notice of Denial of Application. Revocation, 
Suspension and or Fine of Firearms License 

AF Luke Enterprises. Inc. dba Ace Hard«are, 310 West Highway 82, Nocona, Texas 76255 
(Licensee). holds Federal firearms license 5-75-337-0I -2K-40839 as a dealer in firearms other 
than destructive devices issued by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
(ATF) pursuant to the Gun Control Act of 1968 (GCA). as amended, 18 U.S.C. Chapter 44, and 
the regulations issued thereunder, 27 C.F.R. Part 478. 

On December 17, 2021, ATF issued a Notice to Revoke or Suspend License and/or Impose a 
Civil Fine, ATF Form 4500 (5300.4) (Notice to Revoke) advising the Licensee that ATF 
intended to revoke its License. The Notice to Revoke was served upon the Licensee via certified 
mail, return receipt requested, on December 31, 2021. The Notice to Revoke alleged that the 
Licensee willfully violated the provisions of the GCA and the regulations issued thereunder. The 
Notice to Revoke further specified that if the Licensee wished to challenge the revocation, it 
[he/she] may file a request with ATF for a hearing "within 15 days after receipt of this notice." 
See 18 U.S.C. § 923(f)(2), 27 C.F.R. § 478.73(b). 

Although the Notice to Revoke was served upon the Licensee on December 31, 2021, no request 
for hearing as filed with ATF within 15 days of the date on which the Notice was served. 

For the reasons set forth in the Notice to Revoke or Suspend License and -or Impose a Civil Fine 
issued on December 17, 2021, the Federal firearms license held by AF Luke Enterprises, Inc. dba 
Ace Hardware is hereby REVOKED. 

Dated this 24th day of January, 2022. 

aynaly S* by 4,t,n MWM 
V 

i k pa 202701.2411,1132-06'00' 
i_._._. ._. ..._. . ._._._

Kristen Moore 
Acting Director, Industry Operations 

Dallas Field Division 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives 

United State Department of Justice 
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